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St. CaraariNgEs DIreoTORY.

The Lincoln Mills (fleuring) have five runs of stones and
a capacity of 180 barrels a day. James Norris.

The Welland Canal Mills (flouring) have seven runs of
stones and a capacity of 300 barrels a day. James Norris.

Grantham Mills (flouring) have five runs of stones, and
a caf)acit of 160 barrels a day. James Norris.

The Welland Vale Manufacturing Co., near lock 2, has
been established 11 years, incorporated in 1873. Capital
$100,000. Employs 85 men in the manunfacture of axes,
scythes, hoes, unﬁ other edge tools, to the value of
$150,000 annually.

CHURCHES.
CHURCH OF ENGLAND.

St. BArNaBas’ Crurcn i located at the corner of John
and Queenston streets. It is a frame building, seating 200.
It was erected six or seven years ago, at a cost, including
lot, of $5,600. Services at 8 a.m., 11 a.m., and 7 p.m.
each Sabbath, and at 11 a. m. on all sainte days ; service
also at 7.45 each Wednesday evening. Sunday school at
3 p. m. Rev. Alex. W. Macnab, incumbent. H. M. Giles
and John G. Gray, churchwardens. H. M. Giles, Edward
Kimpton and Thos. Holder, delegates to diocesan synod.
Joseph May, vestry clerk. Choral service by surpliced
choir ; Gregorian music nsed. Seats free and unappropria-
ted. Extemporaneous preaching.

Sr. Georer’'s Crurca, on Church street, was erected
about 1840, It is built of stone and has a seating capacity
of €00, Services at 11 a. m. and 7 p. m. Sunday school
at 3p.m. There are 200 families. Rev. H. Holland, B.A.,
rector.

St. Tromas’ Cnuren is located on Ontario street, opposite
Church. It is a stone building seating 700. It was
erected in 1178, at a cost of $30,000. Services at 11 a. m.
and 7 p. m. Sunday school at 3 p. m. Rev. O. J. Booth,
rector. Calvin Brown and W. D. Magee, churchwardens,
Al. J, Macdenald, vestry clerk, Calvin Brown, W. D
Magee and Chas. A. F. Ball, lay delegates to diocesan
synod.
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